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From: mkleinschmidt@timespicayune.com
Sent:  Wednesday, February 17, 2010 12:25 PM

To: CRoth
Subiject: slight change in T-P attendees
Hi Cindy: SV e~

Attending now will be: /*{)

Ashton Phelps, Publisher

Jim Amoss, Editor

Drew Broach, East Jefferson Bureau Chief
Kim Chatelain, Suburban Editor

Peter Kovacs, Managing Editor

Richard Rainey, Staff writer, East Jefferson
Paul Rioux, Staff writer, West Bank
Andrea Shaw, West Bank Bureau Chief
Manuel Torres, Editorial Page writer

Terri Troncale, Editorial Page Editor

Thanks,
Mary Ann
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From: CRoth

Sent:  Friday, February 12, 2010 11:22 AM

To: 'mkleinschmidt@timespicayune.com'

Cc: JGonzalez; BSmith; JValence; BChaisson

Subject: RE: Lunch at The Times-Picayune

Mary Ann

Mr. Theriot will be bringing:

-Jose Gonzalez, Chief Operating Officer
and

-Bert Smith, Deputy Chief Operating Officer

to the Friday, February 19th, Noon luncheon at the T-P, 3800 Howard Ave.

Thanks

Jose -- you have this already
Bert -- for your schedule

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

Oufad/liss N Is:

"Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
¥ improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: CRoth

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 1:01 PM
To: 'mkieinschmidt@timespicayune.com'
Subject: RE: Lunch at The Times-Picayune

thanks, Mary Ann, will get back to you on who will attend with Mr. Theriot

Cindy Roth



OufSllss N Is:

S "Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
> improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."
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From: mkleinschmidt@timespicayune.com [mailto:mkleinschmidt@timespicayune.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 12:32 PM

To: CRoth (D . D
Subject: Lunch at The Times-Picayune /7&

Hi Cindy:
Attending the luncheon on Friday, February 19 at noon from the T-P will be:

Ashton Phelps, Publisher

Jim Amoss, Editor

Kim Chatelain, Suburban Editor

Peter Kovacs, Managing Editor

Richard Rainey, Staff writer, East Jefferson

Paul Rioux, Staff writer, West Bank

Bob Ross, Assistant East Jefferson Bureau Chief
Manuel Torres, Editorial Page writer

Terri Troncale, Editorial Page Editor

Please let me know who will be attending with Pres. Theriot.

Thanks,
Mary Ann

2177010
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From: CRoth

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 12:28 PM
To: 'igonzalez’

Cc: JValence

Subject: Lunch w/Times Picayune
Jose,

Mr. Theriot has been invited to have lunch w/Ashton Phelps/Jim Amos, and "perhaps some E/J and W/J Bureau
Staff of the T-P" on:

Friday - February 19 - Noon
(at their main office, 3800 Howard Ave.)

He would like you to attend this luncheon with him -- thanks

Cindy Roth /
Parish President's Office

Phone #(504) 736-6405

Fax #(504) 736-6638

pOOK/COMPUTER

= Oufad/lssNA Is:

J "Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."
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From:: RCollins /2/

Semt  Wednesday, January 27, 2010 1:24 PM . -
To: CRoth ) [/
Subsject: phone message ‘ A

Cindy, Maryann Kleinschsmidt with TP called and would fike you to refurn her call after lunch. She said you knew
who she was and what she would want.

Rhonda
Rhonwda P. Colling
Public Information Office

PaviPresident’ sy Office
504.736-6410

BOOK/COoMPyTER
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I 424  Kim Chatelaine w/T-P, O 8.26-

3360, CHHHII called — said
-—Ashton Phelps would like to invite

Mr. Theriot to lunch at the

 T-P, Howard Ave.

e 1/26/10
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